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MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE: OCTOBER 5, 2020 
 
TO: MENDOCINO HISTORICAL REVIEW BOARD MEMBERS 
 
FROM: PLANNING AND BUILDING SERVICES 
 
SUBJECT: MHRB 2019-0001 ROTARY PARK SITE PLAN 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On September 9, 2019, the Review Board approved MHRB Permit 2019-0001, including condition #9 that 
states, “If the approval of a use permit for Community Recreation includes minor amendments to the 
proposed development, then the property owner may request the Review Board’s direction regarding a 
potential amendment to MHRB Permit 2018-0002. The property owner may apply to amend MHRB Permit 
2018-0002 and request the Review Board find the amendment consistent with MCC Chapter 20.760 and 
Mendocino Town Zoning Code.” 
 

• Attachment A is the approved MHRB Permit. 
• Attachment B is the originally approved site plan. 

 
REQUEST 
 
The applicant has applied for building permits for the proposed project and finds that some minor 
changes to the site plan are required.  
 

• Attachment C is the proposed revisions to the approved site plan. 
 
Therefore and on behalf of the applicant, Staff inquires whether the Review Board finds the proposed 
revisions consistent with their previous action (or would the Review Board find the changes inconsistent 
with MHRB Permit 2019-0001)? 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 
A. MHRB Permit 2019-0001 
B. MHRB 2019-0001 approved site plan 
C. Revised Site Plan 
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